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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION III
1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

March 6,2012

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

Enclosure
cc: Perry Pandya (3HS61)

Janet J. Henry, Esquire
American Electric Power
1 Riverside Plaza
Columbus,OH 43215

Re:

r.

I
I;
II
II

In the Matter of Appalachian Power Company II
u.s. EPA Docket No. CERC-03-2012-0089, EPCRA-03-2012-0089

Dear Janet: 1\

Enclosed please find a copy of Consent Agreement and Final Order, lhiCh has been
with the Regional Hearing Clerk today. III

\

Sincerely yours, \1

(I !IlJ-jMH4AdLJI!~Y
Cynthia T. Weiss !I
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel
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Printed on 100% recycled/recyclable paper with 100% post-consumer fiber and proJss chlorine free.
Customer Service Hotline: 1-800-4.18-2474 Ii
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Appalachian Power Company
1 Riverside Plaza
Columbus, Ohio 43215,

Appalachian Power Company
John E. Amos Power Plant
1530 Winfield Road
Winfield, West Virginia 25213,

Proceedings Pursuant to Sections 103 and
109 of the Comprehensive Ehvironmental
Response, Compensation and Liability
Act, 42 U.S.c. §§ 9603 and 9609, and
Sections 304 and 325 of the II
Emergency Planning and Community
Right-to-Know Act, 42 u.s.d §§ 11004
and 11045 , II

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGEN~11 -ttl,' ~ V¢'.l\
REGION III 1 '1<')-0.'/0,4, V

1650 Arch Street ' .', ,~~!;!th 4",
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103·2029 ""~~!Z'4-? 8,..J.
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U.S. EPA Docket N~s.: CERC-03-2012
0089; EPCRA-03-20,12-0089:

1

Facility.

Respondent.

In the Matter of

1.'E.D sr-1,.~
>!O' '".x; _ t,

~ -- :%

s=~" ~~ ~
~ (j~

1-,."",£ PRO'~

CONSENT AGREEMENT

STATUTORY AUTHORITY' II

This Consent Agreement is proposed and entered into under the authprity vested in 1e
President of the United States by Section 109 of the Comprehensive Enviro~,mental Respont,
Compensation, and Liability Act ("CERCLA"), 42 U.S.c. § 9609, as re-del~gated to the
Administrator of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") and un.der the authorit
vested in the Administrator of EPA by Section 325 ofthe Emergency Plannihg and Comm:urity
Right-to-Know Act ("EPCRA"), 42 U.S.c. § 11045, and under the authoritxprovided by th~
"Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment 6fCivi! Penalties and
the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits" ("Consolidated Rule~ of Practice"), 40
C.F.R. Part 22 ("Part 22"). The Administrator has delegated these authoriti~s to the Regiondl
Administrator of EPA, Region III, who has in turn delegated them to the Dirl~ctor, Hazardou
Site Cleanup Division, EPA Region III ("Complainant"). \

The parties agree to the commencement and conclusion of this cause!~faction by .
issuance of this Consent Agreement and Final Order (referred to colleetivelY,herein as "CAI~O")
as prescribed by the Consolidated Rules of Practice pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22. I 3(b), and haying
consented to the entry of this CAlFO, agree to comply with the terms ofthisl~NFO.
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Appalachian Power Company

, 'I

i i'l I
EPA Docket Nos. CERC-03-2012-0089I

, EPC~-03-2012-00891

FINDINGS OF FACT i I I

1. Appalachian Power Company ("Respondent") is a Virginia dorporation, Wit~ its
principal place of business located at I Riverside Plaza in COlumb~s, Ohio'll I

2. As a corporation, Resp?ndent is a "~erson" as defined by Se9tion 101(21) o~
CERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9601(21), SectIOn 329(7) ot EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11049(7), and their

. l' OC R ' "respective regu atlOns, 4 ..F.. §§ 302.3 and 355.61. i II

3. At all times relevant to this CAFO, Respondent has been in charge of the JoJjn E.
Amos Power Plant located at 1530 Winfield Road in Winfield, West Virgin'ia ("Facility"), tithin
the meaning of Section I03(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9603(a), and has b~en the owner of
operator of the was Facility, within the meaning of Section 304 of~PCRA,If2 U.S.C. § 11004.

4. The Facility is a "facility" as defined by Section 101(9) ofd~RCLA, 42 U.SI.C.
§ 9601(9), Section 329(4) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11049(4), and their resp~hive regulation~, 40
C.F.R. §§ 302.3 and355.61.: II

5. On August 7, 2008, EPA conducted an inspection of the Facility to determinlt
compliance with Section 103 ofCERCLA and Sections 302-312 ofEPCRPJJ

6. Section 102(a) ofCERCLA, 42 USc. § 9602(a), re~uires tJi Administratorlof
the EPA to publish a list of substances designated as hazardous substances, ~hich, when rel~ased

"into the environment may present substantial danger to public health or welfare or to the
environment, and to promulgate regulations establishing that quantity of anyi hazardous
substance, the release of which shall be required to be reported under Sectioh 103(a) of
CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9603(a) ("Reportable Quantity" or "RQ"). The list df hazardous
substances is codified at 40 C.F.R. § 302.4. I

i i

7. Section 302(a) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § II 002(a), requires the: Administrator M
EPA to publish a list of Extremely Hazardous Substances ("EHSs") and to promulgate,.
regulations establishing that quantity of any EHS the release of which shall be required to b

"reported under Section 304(a) through (c) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11004(a) through (c),
("Reportable Quantity" or "RQ"). The list of EHSs and their respective RQ~ is codified at 4
C.F.R. Part 355, Appendices A and B. ,. I I

8. The State Emergency Response Commission ("SERC") for tli~ Facility is, and at
all times relevant to this CA/FO has been, the West Virginia Division of Hofueland Security land
Emergency Management located at Building I, Room EB-80, 1900 Kanawh~ Boulevard Eas~ in
Charleston, West Virginia. . II I

. I

, i

'9. The Local Emergency Planning Committee ("LEPC") for the,Facility is, and tall
times relevant to this CA/FO has been, the Kanawha-Putnam Emergency PIJiming Committ Ie,
wi<h , m'lIi", "'dre~ of 11 3 L,k,~ow D,Ico In ChM',,'on, W,M ~;,g'n".11

I
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Appalachian Power Company EPA Docke~ Nos. C1<!kc-03-2012-0089
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II

10. I At all times relevant to this CAlFO, the Facility was a facilit at which a
hazardous chern.ical was produced, used or stored. "1'1

I I I I
: I . I I

II. :Beginning on or about September 8, 2007, an estimated 1,473 pounds of I
ammonia, Chemical Abstracts Service ("CAS") Registry No. 7664-41-7, Jks released fronl the

Facility (the"Release")'l I" I

FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE I
VIOLATION OF SECTION 103 OF CERCLA

I : II
]2. The findings of fact contained in Paragraphs I through I I of: this CAIFO ar,

incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length., I

13. ISection 103(a) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9603(a), a~ impleJented by 40 C.R.R.
Part 302, requires, in relevant part, a person in charge of a facility to imme4iately notify th~'
National Response Center ("NRC") established under Section 31 I (d)(2)(EY!of the Clean Wlter

" ,Act, as amended, 33 U.S.c. § 1321(d)(2)(E), as soon as he/she has knowledge ofarelease qother
than a federally permitted release) of a hazardous substance from such facility in a quantity\equal
to or greater th~n the RQ. I, I

. , I
, 14. The chemical ammonia is a hazardous substance, as' defined ,under Section
101(14) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9601(14), and 40 C.F.R. § 302.3, with arl!RQ of 100 pour'ds,
as listed in 40 C.F.R. § 302.4. I, II

15. The Release: from the Facility constitutes a release olf a hazaJLus substance In a
quantity equal to or exceeding the RQ for that hazardous substance, requirirlg immediate
notification of the NRC pur.suant to Section 103(a) ofCERCLA, 42 u.s.c.'I§ 9603(a).

" I, I
16. The Release was not a "federally permitted release" as that t~rm is used in Stjction

103(a) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9603(a), and 40 C.F.R. § 302.6, and definda in Section IOWO)
ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9601(10). : II

'. , I,
17. Respondent first became aware that the Release was occurring at approximat~ly

9:00 p.m. on September 8, 2007. Respondent needed to take immediate steps to relieve the
overpressure and minimize the amount of the release from the tank containirtg the ammonia

mixture. I,. I II
18. Respondent did not notify the NRC of the Release u~til appr6ximately 9:37 p.m.

on September 8, 2007. " II

' '
i, i !

i :

3
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Appalachian Power Company EPA Docket Nos. CEiK-03-2012-0089
EPCRA-03-2012-0089

, I
19. I Respondent failed to immediately notify the 1\RC of the Release as soon as

Respondent knew or shuuld have known that a release of a hazardous substance had occu~d at
the Facility in 'an amount equal to or exceeding the applicable RQ, as required by Section 1103 of
CERCLA, 42 'u.S.c. § 9603, and 40 C.F.R. § 302.6

CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE
VIOLATION OF SECTION 103 OF CERCLA

20. \Respondent's failure to immediately notify the NRC of the ~clcasc is a violttiun
of Section 103iofCERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9603. Respondent is, therefore, subject to the I

assessment offenalties under Section 109 ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.C.
1

§ 9609. \

FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE VIOLATION
OF SECTION 304(a) AND (h) OF EPCRA - SERG

21. !The findings of fact contained in Paragraphs I throJgh 20 O)this CNFO are
incorporated by rcfcrence herein as thuugh fully set forth at length.'

\

I

22. Section 304(a) and (b) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § lI004(a) and: (b), as implcmcflted
by 40 C.F.R. pim 355, Subpart C, requires, in relevant part, the owner or op'erator of a facili~y at
which hazardous chemicals are produced, used, or stored to notifY the SERe and LEPC
immediately following a release of a hazarduus substance or an EHS in a qJantity equal to dr
exceeding the RQ for the hazardous substance or EHS. The list ofEHSs and their respectiv
RQs is codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 355, Appendices A and B.

I
23. The chemical ammonia is a hazardous substance, as defined Under Section

101(14) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9601(14), and 40 C.F.R. § 302.3, and an ims as defined
under Section 3'02(a) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11002(a), and 40 C.F.R. § 355,61, with an R'
100 pounds, as listed in 40 C.F.R. Part 355, Appendices A and fl, and 40 C.F.R. § 302.4.

, , I
I '

24. The Release required immediate notification to the SERC pursuant to Seclio
304(a)(3) and (b) of EPCRA., 42 U.S.c. § 11004(a)(3) and (b), and 40 C.F.R'. Part 355, Subdart

C. \ I

~espondent did not notifY the SERC of the Release until 9:34, p.m. on Septe

I i
I I

26. Respondent failed to immediately notify the SERC of the Release of ammonia as
soon as Respondent knew that a release of a hazardous substance had occurrkd at the Facilit~ in
an amount equal to or exceeding its RQ, as required by Section 304(a) and (b) ofEPCRA, 4
U.S.c. § lI004(a) and (b), and 40 C.F.R. Part 355, Subpart c., I

. , \

4
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I

I,

II

I i

Appalachian porer Company

I II

I C6NCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE I

VIOLATION OF SECTION 304(3) AND (b) OF EPCRA ,L SERC

" , '1'1i I

27. IResponden~'s failure to notify the SERC immediately ofthe"ReJease is a vio'ation
of Section 304(a) and (b) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.e. § 11004(a) and (b). Respol\dent is, therefore,
subject to the Jssessment ~fpenalties under Section 325 ofEPCRA, 42 u.sl.c. § 11045.

I I I I'
I , ,

FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE VIOLATION
OF SECTION 304(3) AND (b) OF EPCRA - LEP~

i 28.IThe findingl of fact and conclusions of law containL in par~graPhS I through 27
of this CNFO are incorporated by reference herein as though fUllyiset fortH! at length.

, 29. ~he ReleaJ required immediate notification to the {EPC pJLuant to Sectio.., " !304(a)(3) and (ib) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11004(a)(3) and (b), and 40 e.F.R. Part 355, Sub art

C. I I I II
I \ I Ii

: 30. Respondent did not notify the LEPC of the Release until 9:32 p.m. on Septe ber
8. 2007. I i, I i

l

j
I I I

31. Respondent failed to immediately notify the LEPC of the Release of ammon a as
soon as Resporldent knew that a release of a hazardous substance had occurled at the Facilit~ in
an amount equJI to or exce7ding its RQ, as required by Section 304(a) and (6) of EPCRA, 41
U.S.C. § '1004

1

(a) and (b), and 40 e.F.R. Part 355, Subpart e. i, II
i . I '

I CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE I
VIIOLATION OF SECTION 304(3) AND (b) OF EPCRA" LEPC

I I, i, 1,1

, 32. Respondent's failure to notify the LEPC immediately of the Release is a ViOlf'tion
of Section 304(~) and (b) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11004(a) and (b). Respo~tlent is, therefor,
subject to the a~sessment ofpenalties under Section 325 ofEPCRA~ 42 U.S!~. § 11045.

'. I ' I Ii
I I '
; I ii CIVIL PENALTY i

I I I
i 33. lin full and final settlement and resolution of all allegations referenced in the

foregoing EPAilS Findings of Fact and EPA's Conclusions of Law, and in full satisfaction oq all
civil penalty claims pursuant thereto, for the purpose of this proceeding, the 'IRespondent con~ents
to the assessmeht of a civil penalty for the violations of Section 103 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C
§ 9603, in the aJuount of $12,090.00 ("CERCLA civil penalty"), and Sectio~s 304(a) and (bi of

I I,

5
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U.S. EPA
ATTENTION: Superfund Payments
U.S. Bank
1005 Convention Plaza
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101
Contact: Eric Volek (513-487-2105)

i
Appalachian P~wer Company EPA Docket Nos. CERC-03-2012-0089

• 'I I EPCfA'03-2012'0089

EPCRA, 42 UI·S.C. §§ 11004(a) and (b), set forth above, in the am:ount oq,24,180.00 ("EPICRA
civil penalty")" for a total penalty of $36,270.00.

PAYMENT TERMS

34. lIn order to avoid the assessment of interest, administrative ~bsts, and late pa ment
penalties in connection with the civil penalties described in this CA/FO, RJ~pondent shall ay
the CERCLA bivil penalty 01'$12,090.00 and the EPCRA civil penalty 01'$24,180.00 no la er
than thirty (30) days after the effective date ofthe Final Order (the ,"final dHe date") by eith r
cashier's checll:, certified check, or electronic wire transfer. I I

' ,
, ,

i :

35. IPayment of'the CERCLA civil penalty shall be made in the following mann r:

! ! II
a. IAII payments by Respondent shall reference Respondent's nl1me and addres , and

the Docket Number of this action, CERC-03-2012.0,089; I

. i

I ,

b. til checks s,hall be made payable to EPA-Hazardous Substances SuperfUlJd;

i I II
c. All payments made by check and sent by regular mail shalll)e addressed to:

U.S. EPA
ATTN: Superfund Payments
Cincinnati Finance Center
P.O. Box 979076
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000
Contact: Eric Volck (513-487·2105)

I

I I

d. J\ll payment~ made by check and sent by overnight delivery gervice shall be
~ddressed for delivery to: i II

I

e. til payments made by check in any currency drawn
l}ranches shall be addressed for delivery to:

6

banksi with no USA

II



Appalachian Po~er Compan~ EPA Docket Nos. CERC-03-2012-0089
I'

EPCRA-03-2012-0089

I.

h.

Cincinnati Finance
US EPA, MS-NWD
26 W. M.L. King Drive
Cincinnati, OH 45268-0001

f. I All payments made by electronic wire transfer shalll be dirJLd to:

Federal Reserve Bank of New York
ABA = 021030004
Account No. = 68010727
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33
33 Liberty Street
New York, NY 10045

! Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message shoull:! read:
I D 680 I0727 Environmental Protection Agend'y

I I II
g. IAll electronic payments made through the Automated Clearinghouse (ACH)

I "known as Remittance Express (REX), shall be directed to:

US Treasury REX / Cashlink ACH Jeceiver
ABA ~ 051036706 1
Account No.: 310006, Environmental Protection Agency
CTX Format Transaction Code 22 - Checking I

I

Physical location of U.S. Treasury facility:
5700 Rivertech Court I

Riverdale, MD 20737 I

Contact: Jesse White 301-887-6548 dr REX, 11-866-234-5681
I

n-Linc Payment Option: I

I WWW.PAY.GOV/PAYGOV I

Bnter sfo 1.1
1

in the search field. Open and complete the form.

1 I i

, dditional p~yment guidance is available at: I

i : II

http://www.epa.gov/ocfo/finservices/make a' payment.htrn
I,

7
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36.

U.S. EPA
Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center
P.O. Box 979077
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000
Contact: Eric Volek 513-487-2105

I I !

Appalachian POjVer Company EPA Docket Nos. CERC-03-2012-0089
I I EPCRA-03-2012-0089

Payment of the EPCRA civil penalty shall be made lin the flowing manner

i i II
a. IAll payments by Respondent shall reference Respondent's l1\llTIe and addres~, and

the Docket Number of this action, EPCRA-03-20 I2-0089;
I I
, I

b. IAIi checks shall be made payable to United States Treasury;
II ,

I I. "c. IAIi payments made by check and sent by regular mail shall tie addressed to:

1

, I

d. V\1l payments made by check and sent by overnight delivery ,service shall be
ddressed for delivery to: 1 'I

e.

f.

U.S. EPA
Fines and Penalties
U.S. Bank
1005 Convention Plaza
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL

i St. Louis, MO 6310 I
I Contact: Eric VO~Ck 513-487-2105 !

..11 payments made by check in any currency drawn 'on banks with no USAI .

ranches shall be addressed for delivery to: i

i I

'I' Cincinnati Finance
US EPA, MS-NWD
26 W. M.L. King Drive

i Cincinnati, OH 45268-000 I I

II paymentl made by electronic wire transfer shall be direcJecl to:

Federal Reserve Bank ofNew York
ABA = 021030004
Account No. = 68010727
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33
33 Liberty Street
New York, NY 10045

8
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Appalachian porer Compan~

I.

Ii,

I

EPA Docket Nos. CERC-03-2012-0089
EPCRA-03-2012-0089

37.
ACH, to the foalowing persons: I

I I I

Lydia (]Juy (3RCOO) Cynthik T. Weiss (3RC42)
Regionkl Hearing Clerk Senior Assistant Regional Combel

I ; II
U.S. EI1IA, Region III and U.S. EPA, Region III

, II
1650 Arch Street I 1650 Arch Street
Philade~phia. PA 19103-2029 Philadilphia, Pt19103-2029

38. ~he CERCllA civil penalty and EPCRA civil penalt'y stated Iherein is based ~pon
Complainant'slconsiderati~n ofa number of factors, including, butnot limi~ed to, the fOlloX'ng:
the nature, circfmstances, extent and gravity of the violation, and with resp~ct to the violat r,
ability to pay, flY prior history of such violations, the degree of cUlpability~leconomicbene, il (if
any) resulting trom the violation, and such matters as justice may require. ",\he penalty is
consistent with! 40 C.F.R. Part 19 and the Enforcement Re!>ponse Policy forlSections 304, 311

I \ II

9 II



I • IIAppalachian porer Company EPA Docket Nos. CEllC-03-2012-0089
" " EPCRA-03-2012-0089

I I II' I

and 312 ofthel Emergenc)Planning and Community Right-to-Kno!w Act a~k Section 103 oJthe
Comprehensiv,e Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act '(September 30, '999).

I ! II
39. I Pursuant to'31 U.S.c. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.1 LEPA iJ entitled to ass~s

interest and late payment penalties on outstanding debts owed to the UniteJ States and a c rge
to cover the cqsts of processing and handling a delinquent claim, as more roily described blow.
Accordingly, ~espondent's failure to make timely payment by the final du~ date or to comMy
with the conditions in this CNFO shall result in the assessment of late payfuent charges,
including inteiest, penalties, and/or administrative costs of handling delinqtent debts.

40. IInterest on )he civil penalty assessed in this CA/FO will beg~n to accrue on tre
date that a cop~ of this CA/FO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent. I However, EPAj~ill
not seek to ree' ver interest on any amount of the civil penalties that is paidl\vithin thirty (3 )
calendar days ffter the date on which such interest begins to accrue. Interedt will be assess d at
the rate Ofthe~'nited States Treasury tax and loan rate in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 13.II(a).

41. The costs o~ the Agency's administrative handling Jf overdJl debts will be
charged and a sessed monthly throughout the period the debt is overdue in I~ccordance witH 40
C.F.R. § 13.II(b). Pursuant to Appendix 2 of EPA's Resources Managem~htDirectives - <bash
Management, Chapter 9, EPA will assess a $15.00 administrative handling Itharge for I
administrative !costs on unpaid penalties for the first thirty (30) day period titter the final du~ date
and an additioJal $15.00 for each subsequent thirty (30) day period the pen~lties remain un/laid.

I I II

42. \A penalty charge of six (6) percent per year will be assessedl~onthlYon anY~
portion of the uivil penalti~s which remain delinquent more than ninety (90J calendar days i
accordance wi~h 40 C.F.R.§ 13.II(c). Should assessment of the penalty ciilrrge on the deb be
required, it shaH accrue from the first day payment is delinquent, in accorddnce with 31 C.RR.

§ 901.9(d). I I I I

43. f.ailure by the Respondent to pay the CERCLA civil ~enalty Jd the EPCRA ci~il
penalty assessed by the Final Order in full by the final due date may subjectl,Respondent to acivil
action to colle~t the assessed penalties, plus interest, pursuant to Section IO~ of CERCLA, 42
U.S.C. § 9609,land Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045. In any such collection actidn,
the validity, amount and appropriateness ofthe penalty shall not be subject ~o review. I

I

' II, ,

I i

I, GENERAL PROVISIONS :. I'

. 44. For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent admits to theljurisdictional
I , I jallegations set rrth above. I I, II

45. Respondent1agrees not to contest EPA's jurisdiction with resbect to the exec tion
or enforcementl of the CNFO. I 11

10
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EPA Docket' Nos. CERC-03-2012-0089
. EPCRA-03-2012-0089

Appalachian Polver companj

I

I

· 46. IExcept as sL forth in Paragraphs 44 and 45 above, t~r the p~rpose of this
proceeding, Respondent neither admits nor denies factual allegatio~s set fo~h in this Cons(jnt
Agreement, b t expressly waives its rights to contest said allegations.
· I i

I 47. For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent exp~essly waives its right tOla
hearing and to appeal the Final Order under to Section 109 of CERCLA, 421 U.S.c. § 9609, and

, I '

Section 325 0JEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045. I

' 48. The ProvisiL~ of the CA/FO shall be binding upon ResponJent, its officers,1
directors, agen s, servants, ~employees, and successors or assigns. B.y his o~'her signature brOW'
the person sig ing this Consent Agreement on behalf of the Respondent is ~cknowledging t at he
or she is .tully futhorized by the party represen~ed to e~ecute this Consent ~~greement and t
legally bmd Respondent tolthe terms and condItIons ot the Consen~ Agreement and
accompanying Final order.. . . 'I· II ;

I

,. .
: i, '

, 49. This CNFO resolves only those civil claims which are allegl!:d herein. Nothlng
herein shall be construed td limit the authority of the Complainant to underikke action agairtst

I I, Iany person, in luding the Respondent, in response to any condition which Gomplainant
determines may present an limminent and substantial endangerment to the p~blic health, pu lie
welfare or the environmenti• Nothing in this CNFO shall be construed to lifuit the United Sates'
authority to pursue crimina'l sanctions.· • I I •

· 50. ~ach party tb th.is action shall bear its own costs and attorneY1'sfees.
. . I I

I

II
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I

2-~~
EDA'I

I
Appalachian IPower Company

I

FOR APP1LACHIAN ~OWER COMPANY

[1 I
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) ;.~/iJd)~uL
David WicIDine I

General MJnager, Amos Plant
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Proceedings Pursuant to Sections 103 and
109 of the Comprehensive E'~vironmental
Response, Compensation an~ Liability
Act, 42 U.S.c. §§ 9603 and 9609, and
Sections 304 and 325 of the II :
Emergency Planning and Community

"Right-to-Know Act, 42 U.S.G. §§ 11004
and 11045

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

I I
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCy

REGION III :
1650 Arch Street I

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

I

I II I

U.S. EPA Docket Nos.: CERC-03-2012-
0089: EPCRA-03-2012-008~1 ,

Facility.

~\"'i'EO 81'.....v ..,,.~

~ A"'~

{_I'm
%, ...

'S-J': C.
oil.. PRQ1't.C:'\~

In the Matte~~of

I .

Appalachian ower Company
1 Riverside Plaza I

Columbus, Of' io 43215, I

. I

Respondent.

I

~::na~.c~i::n:::;;:;::;ny
1530 Winfield Road I

Winfield, We$. Virginia '25213,
I

I
' FINAL ORDER I II I

. ! I !

Pursu1t to Sectiod 109 of the Comprehensive Emergency kesponsb, compensatiOI' and
Liability Act, 2 U.S.C. § 9609, and Section 325 of the Emergency Plannirigand Commun ty
Right-to-Kno Act, 42 U.S.C. § 11045, and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. ~art 22, and bas don
the representations in the Consent Agreement, the foregoing Cons~nt Agre~,ment is hereby
approved and ircorporated, by reference into this Final Order. The 'Respondent is ordered t
comply with tIte terms of the referenced Consent Agreement.

Effective Date

)

! I

This Fihal Order sh:all become effective upon the date of its filing v,(ith the Regional
Hearing Clerk.] I I

·1 / I
! .-- !

\ J .... VI<..-<.-<,./ 11 lA ({ nda \... 3 '-:J I/:J..
'--.; \. ~~ .'1, DATE I



Proceedings Pursuant to Sections 103 an
, I'109 of the Comprehensive,Environmenta

Response, Compensation ~nd Liability
"Act, 42 U.S.c. §§ 9603 and 9609, and

Sections 304 and 325 of th~ I

Emergency Planning and Community
"Right-to-Know Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 11004

and 11045 I II I
I

1

I

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

-'9~
, I' ~n cr·1 , I<"Vt? '

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIO~ AG~ "'4,f.. v~()
I REGION III 'I -tp IO~ 6'
, 1650 Arch Street , ':4,-9(','4(!tJ ~1

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029 1(;'104'3:1-9;" c9.'J'c9

I

1 "/.pJY(;'
, I JSi'(41(~~
I I "I~Jt

U.S. EPA Docket No.: CERC-03-2012-
"0089; EPCRA-03-,2012-0089

Facility.

In the Matter of

I I '

Appalachidn Power Company
1 RiverSidel Plaza 1

Columbus, Ohio 43215,

I

Respondent.

I

Appalachia~ Power Company
John E. ADios Power Plant
1530 Winfi~ld Road I

Winfield, West Virgini~ 25213

I

! ' CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I

I, thelundersigned, hereby certify that on the date provided belowW hand
delivered anm filed the original of Consent Agreement and Final Order, along with

I I I II

enclosures a~d/or attachments, for the above-referenced matter, w.ith the Regional
Hearing Cle , EPA Region III, 1650 Arch Street, Philadelphia, Pennsyl,)!mia 19103-

i , II
2029, and th t a true and ,correct copy ofthe Consent Agreement:and Finf/,l Order, along
with its encl sures and/or attachments, was sent to: I

1

Via certified mail, retUn1 receipt requested

Janet J. Heml, Esquire I

American Elbctric Power
I Riverside *aza
Columbus, OH 43215

March 6.12012
Date

~Jj0~~
Cynthia T. Weiss (3RC42) II !

Senior Assistant Regional Counsel

• I II

,


